

## **MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION**

1. Name of the Association : **“THE ACADEMY OF SCIENCES CHENNAI”**
2. Address of the Association : Department of Nuclear Physics,  
University of Madras, Guindy Campus,  
Chennai – 600 025.

### **3. OBJECTIVES:-**

The Objectives of the association shall be:

- a. To review periodically the state of education, research, development and application in the various branches of sciences, viz. the Physical Sciences including Mathematics and Engineering Sciences, the Biological Sciences including Medicine, Veterinary and Agriculture, the Earth Sciences, the Social Sciences and the Human Sciences.
- b. To provide help and guidance to the State Government of Tamil Nadu in formulating a Science and Technology policy and running educational programs in Science and Technology at all levels, if sought,
- c. To recommend grants for specialized development and organization of special courses that have an applied relevance to the needs of the State,
- d. To organize, or help organize Seminars, Symposia and Conferences at the State, National and International levels,
- e. To promote coordination between various national and international Societies and Institutions of Science and Technology in this State and to publish proceedings, Journals, Memoirs, Transactions, Monographs and Newsletters and to undertake other relevant activities.

## **RULES AND REGULATIONS**

1. Name of the Association : **“THE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHENNAI”**
2. Address of the Association : Department of Nuclear Physics,  
University of Madras, Guindy Campus,  
Chennai – 600 025.
3. Date of Formation : 10.02.2014
4. Jurisdiction : South Chennai, Chennai-15.
5. Working Hours : 10.00 A.M to 5.00 P.M

### **6. OBJECTIVES:-**

The Objectives of the association shall be:

- a. To review periodically the state of education, research, development and application in the various branches of sciences, viz. the Physical Sciences including Mathematics and Engineering Sciences, the Biological Sciences including Medicine, Veterinary and Agriculture, the Earth Sciences, the Social Sciences and the Human Sciences.
- b. To provide help and guidance to the State Government of Tamil Nadu in formulating a Science and Technology policy and running educational programs in Science and Technology at all levels, if sought,
- c. To recommend grants for specialized development and organization of special courses that have an applied relevance to the needs of the State,
- d. To organize, or help organize Seminars, Symposia and Conferences at the State, National and International levels,
- e. To promote coordination between various national and international Societies and Institutions of Science and Technology in this State and to publish proceedings, Journals, Memoirs, Transactions, Monographs and Newsletters and to undertake other relevant activities.

## **7. SUITS:-**

The Association shall sue or be sued in the name of Secretary.

## **8. BUSINESS DIRECTIONS:-**

The President is empowered to give directions regarding the business of the Association.

## **9. MEMBERSHIP :-**

### ***I. CONSTITUTION:***

- a) The Academy shall consist of Fellows and Honorary Fellows who will form the General Body of the Academy.
- b) The administration, direction and management of the affairs of the Academy shall be entrusted to the Executive Council.

### ***II. SELECTION AND ADMISSION OF FELLOWS:***

- a) Fellows shall be persons of eminence for their knowledge of, or their contribution to different branches of Science and normally domiciled in the state of Tamil Nadu.
- b) The existing Fellows of the Academy are persons of eminence who have made outstanding contributions in different branches of science and they along with a selected few will be the Foundation Fellows of the Academy of Sciences Chennai.
- c) New Fellows will be elected each year at the General Body meeting of the Academy from the nominations received by the existing Fellows. Each nomination should be signed and recommended by a minimum of three Fellows, who, by their personal knowledge, vouchsafe for the outstanding contributions made by the candidate in the field of science. The nomination along with the curriculum vitae of each candidate can be forwarded to the Secretary of the Academy at any time of the year.
- d) The Secretary will consolidate all the nominations received and place them before the Executive Council. The Executive Council will scrutinize the nominations and make suitable recommendations based on merit and place them before the General Body for election of Fellows.
- e) The Secretary shall send a written announcement of the election to candidates who have been duly elected, and shall therewith send a copy of the Obligation Form to be signed, and of the Rules and Regulations for the time being in force.

### **III. ELECTION OF HONORARY FELLOWS**

- a) Honorary Fellows shall be persons of outstanding eminence for their knowledge of, or contribution to Science, or the welfare thereof and who have, in some way, contributed or can contribute to the progress of Science in the country.
- b) The procedure for electing the Honorary Fellows shall be the same as for the election of Fellows but the nomination should be made by at least five Fellows, of whom three should be the members of the Executive Council.
- c) Since the persons considered for Honorary Fellowship will be highly distinguished persons and they are invited to accept the Honorary Fellowship, there will not be any requirement of payment of admission fee and lifetime membership subscription.

### **IV. PRIVILEGES OF THE FELLOWS**

Fellows and Honorary Fellows shall be entitled to the following rights and privileges:

- a) To be present and vote at all General Body Meetings.
- b) To propose and recommend candidates for Fellowship,
- c) To have personal access to the Library of the Academy,
- d) To receive, gratis copies of the Proceedings, Monographs and other publications of the Academy, except special priced publications,
- e) To fill any office in the Academy on being duly elected thereto,
- f) To offer papers and communications to be read before the meetings and/or published in the publications of the Academy.

### **V. CESSATION OF FELLOWSHIPS**

Any Fellow may withdraw from the Academy by signifying his/her wish to do so, by a letter addressed to the Secretary. Such a letter of withdrawal may be cancelled by the Secretary at the request of the sender within six months of its receipt. If any Fellow of the Academy shall willfully disobey the rules or orders of the Academy, or shall commit willful breach of order at any of the General Body Meetings, or persist in any disobedience and breach of order after being admonished by the President or for any other reasons decided by the Council, he/she shall be liable to be removed from the Academy. Such Fellows removed from the Academy shall not be eligible for re-election until the expiry of five years from the date of such removal.

## **10. SUBSCRIPTION/ DONATION AND ENTRANCE FEES:-**

- a) An admission fee of Rs. 100/- and a life-time membership subscription of Rs. 1000/- shall be payable by the persons elected as Fellows. The Executive Council is authorized to revise the admission and life-time membership subscription after review, subject to the approval of the General Body, but such revision will be applicable only to the new Fellows at the time of admission.
- b) If the admission fee and the life-time membership subscription are not paid within three months after the intimation of his/her election as Fellow, such election shall become inoperative. Provided that the Council shall have power to reinstate him/her with full privileges after the admission fee and the life-time membership subscription have been paid within a period not exceeding twelve months from the date of election.
- c) No person, although duly elected according to the Rules and Regulations of the Academy, shall be entitled to exercise the rights and privileges of Fellowship, nor shall his name be entered in the list of Fellows, until he has paid his admission fee and his life-time membership subscription, and until he has signed and returned the Obligation Form.
- d) Every new Fellow who has paid his admission fee and the lifetime membership subscription and has returned the Obligation Form signed and addressed to the Secretary, shall, at the first General Body Meeting which he attends, be admitted by the Chairman by saying, "In the name and by the authority of The Academy of Sciences Chennai, I admit you a Fellow thereof" and will present him a diploma in a form prescribed after which the Fellow shall subscribe a duplicate of the aforesaid Obligation Form in a book kept for the purpose.
- e) **THE OBLIGATION FORM TO BE SUBSCRIBED:** Every person elected as a Fellow to the Academy shall, before his admission, subscribe to the Obligation Form in the following words:

*"I, the undersigned, do hereby engage that I shall endeavour to promote the interest and welfare of The Academy of Sciences Chennai and observe its Rules and Regulations, so long as I shall continue a Fellow thereof."*

*(Signed)*
- f) The Executive Committee is also authorized to receive Donations from the public to meet the Expenses of the Association.

## **11. TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS OF THE ASSOCIATION:-**

The transaction of the business shall be carried through the office bearers of the Executive Committee of the Academy.

## **12. EXECUTIVE COUNCIL:-**

- a) An Executive Council consisting of the office bearers of the Academy, namely a President, a Vice-President, a Treasurer, a Secretary and a Joint-Secretary, together with Two other Fellows, making a total of 7 members.
- b) The Executive Council may be expanded to a maximum of thirteen members, subject to the approval of the General Body of the Academy. The 13 member Executive Council consisting of namely, a President, Two Vice-Presidents, a Treasurer, a Secretary and a Joint-Secretary, together with six other Fellows, making a total of 12 members will be chosen, from among the Fellows. The immediate Past President shall be Ex-Officio additional member of the Council, making a total of 13 members.
- c) The election of officers and other members of the Executive Council shall take place at the Annual General Body Meeting of the Academy, which will be normally held in the month of August.
- d) Not more than one of the offices of the President, Vice-President and Secretary shall be held by the same person.
- e) The new Executive Council shall assume office after the Annual General Body Meeting.
- f)(1) No person shall hold the office of the President for more than two consecutive years, nor after vacating office shall a person who has held the office of President be eligible for re-election until after the third Annual General Body Meeting following that at which he vacated the office of President. No Vice-President shall be eligible to hold office as such for more than two consecutive years and no person on retirement from the office of the Vice-President shall be eligible for re-election to the same office until after the expiry of three years.
- (2) The Secretary, the Joint-Secretary and the Treasurer shall be eligible to hold office for a period of three consecutive years and shall not be eligible for re-election to the same office until after the expiry of two years.

- g) Each Member of the Council not being the President, Vice-President, Treasurer, Secretary or Joint-Secretary shall normally hold office for a period of three years and not be eligible for re-election until after the lapse of one year from the date of their retirement. Interim vacancies shall be filled by the Council only for the unexpired period.
- h) In the event of a vacancy occurring during the year in the office of President, Vice-President, Secretary, Joint-Secretary, Treasurer or Member of the Executive Council, it shall be competent to the remaining members of the Council to fill up such vacancy, subject to its confirmation by the subsequent General Body Meeting. The Council may, also, for specified reasons and subject to the same confirmation, nominate Members to fill up vacancies as occasion may require, within the sanctioned maximum number.
- i) The Council as constituted in accordance with these Rules shall continue in office notwithstanding that their period of office may have, in fact expired, until their successors have been duly appointed.
- j)(1) In the absence of the President from whatever cause, his duties will devolve in the following order of seniority: Vice-Presidents and Members of the Council.  
(2) In the case of the sudden vacation of office in the interval between two meetings of the Council by the Treasurer, or of the Secretary, the President shall designate one of the Members of the Council to take his place and exercise his functions until the next meeting of the Council. In case of the absence of the Secretary from a meeting of the Council of the Academy, the Chairman shall designate another Member of the Council to take his place and exercise his functions during the meeting or until the next meeting of the Council.
- k) The notice for the Executive Council meeting shall be issued 3 days prior to the date of the meeting. The quorum for the meeting shall be 1/3<sup>rd</sup> members.
- l) As the Academy is functioning as per the resolution already passed during the Executive Council Meetings, no one can dictate or dominate or demand in writing for any query but he may give his suggestions which can be discussed during Executive Council Meetings.

### **13. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE OFFICE BEARERS:-**

#### **A. PRESIDENT:-**

*The powers and duties of the president shall be as follows:*

- 1) To preside all Meetings of the Academy and of the Executive Council and to regulate the proceedings at such meetings.
- 2) To ensure due effect being given to these Rules, and to the Regulations, made by the Council.
- 3) To be ex-officio Member of all Committees appointed by the Council.
- 4) In the case of doubt as to the interpretation of any of these Rules, to decide on the interpretation. In such case, the President's interpretation shall hold until the next meeting of the Council, when the interpretation of the Rule should be discussed and finally determined.

#### **B. VICE-PRESIDENT:-**

In the absence of the President, the Vice-President shall exercise the Powers of the President.

#### **C. SECRETARY:-**

*The duties of the Secretary shall be as follows:*

- 1) He shall be the authorized spokesman, to conduct the correspondence of the Academy and of the Council, and to sign all letters and papers emanating from the Academy, except in so far as other provision is made in these Rules.
- 2) To attend the Meetings of the Academy and of the Council. To take minutes and maintain records of the proceedings of such meetings at the commencement of every such meeting, and to read the minutes of the previous meeting.
- 3) To prepare for submission to the Annual General Body meeting a list of Fellows, corrected up-to-date.
- 4) To enter or cause to be entered, in the Minute Books, all the proceeding of the Academy and of the Council before the following Meeting, and to see that all letters and papers and documents of every kind connected with the business of the Academy are properly filed and preserved.
- 5) To exercise general supervision over the administrative staff of the Academy, and to assist in carrying out the Rules, and the Regulations and orders made by the Council.
- 6) He shall carry out the other duties, which are entrusted by the president and the council.

#### **D. TREASURER:-**

*The duties of the Treasurer shall be:*

- 1) To receive and hold for the use of the Academy, all money paid to the Academy, to disburse all sums due from the Academy and to maintain accounts of all such receipts and payments.



- 2) To get the annual accounts of the Academy audited and presented to the Council.
- 3) He shall not pay any bills unless it is countersigned by the President/Vice-president and Secretary and he shall keep proper vouchers for all payments and shall submit the same to the auditor whenever asked for by him.
- 4) He shall not keep in his hands more than the sum that may from time to time be sanctioned by the Executive Council.
- 5) He shall deposit all sums in excess of the amount in any scheduled bank or nationalized bank as may be determined by the Executive Council.
- 6) He shall be the custodian of the Pass Book, the Cheque Book and fixed deposit receipts if any and shall not hand over to any one without the sanction and approval of the Executive Council.

**E. EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEMBERS:-**

To assist the Office bearers in executing the rules and regulations framed by the Association. To Frame the rules and Bye-laws for the conduct of the Academy of Sciences, Chennai and of its transactions.

**14. POWERS OF EXECUTIVE COUNCIL:-**

**A. The powers and duties of the Executive Council shall be as follows:**

- 1) To manage the affairs of the Academy, and for such purpose to make such Regulations as may to them appear conducive to the good administration of the Academy and the attainment of the aims and objects of its foundation, provided always that such Regulations be not inconsistent with anything contained in these Rules that they be reported for information at the next General Body Meeting.
- 2) To consider all communications to the Academy and in the case of those to be admitted to a General Body Meeting, to determine the order and manner of such submission.
- 3) To supervise and direct the publication of the periodical or other works published by the Academy,
- 4) Subject to confirmation by the next subsequent General Body Meeting, to appoint as many salaried administrative staff as they may deem necessary, to define their duties, allowances, salaries and or dismiss them, or dispense with their services as occasion may require.

- 5) To exchange for other property, or otherwise dispose of in such a manner as may, in their opinion, best conduce to advance the objects and interests of the Academy, or duplicate books, maps, specimens, etc. belonging to the Academy.
- 6) To prepare and submit to the Annual General Body Meeting a report on the general concerns of the Academy. A copy of this report along the audited statement of accounts for the year ending 31<sup>st</sup> March and estimated income and expenditure for the succeeding year shall be placed on the table for information of the Fellows present.

**B. The following shall be applicable to Meetings of the Executive Council:**

- 1) The Council shall meet at least three times a year;
- 2) The Council may make such Regulations not inconsistent with these Rules as they may think proper for the summoning and holding of the Meetings of the Council and for the transaction of business at such meetings.
- 3) The President may himself also summon a special Meeting of the Council giving notice to all other Members.
- 4) Four Members shall form a quorum.
- 5) The President, or, in his absence, one of the Vice-Presidents, shall take the Chair. If neither President, nor one of the Vice-Presidents, be present within fifteen minutes after the hour appointed for the Meeting, the Members of the Council present shall elect a Chairman.
- 6) The Chairman shall be entitled to vote with the other members and when the votes are equal, he shall have a second and casting vote.
- 7) Minutes of the proceedings of every Meeting of the Council shall be taken during their progress by the Secretary, or in the case of his absence, by Joint-Secretary or by some Member present whom the Chairman shall appoint for the occasion. The Minutes shall afterwards be circulated to the Members of the Council and then be entered in the Minute-Book and read at the next Meeting of the Council and signed by the Chairman.

**C. The Executive Council may set up Committees for the consideration of special subjects.**

- 1) The membership of such Committees may consist of Honorary Fellows or Fellows.
- 2) The Committees shall cause minutes to be taken of their proceedings. They shall report to the Council on all matters referred to them, producing such minutes if called for.

- 3) The Chairman and Secretaries of the Committees shall be named by the Executive Council. Their duties may be defined by the Council who may also dissolve such Committees when they think proper.

**15. PREPARATION AND FILING OF RETURNS:-**

Necessary written Registers, Records and Statements required to be filed with the Registrar concerned, shall be prepared and filed by the Secretary of the Association.

**16. ACCOUNTS & FUNDS AND AUDITS:-**

- a) The Financial Year of the Academy shall be from April 1<sup>st</sup> to March 31<sup>st</sup>, the following year.
- b) The Academy shall maintain the register of and other records in accordance with Rule 18 of the Act and shall keep the same for inspection by its members at free of cost.
- c) All financial matters including the annual audited accounts of the Academy shall be considered by the Council before they are placed before the Annual General Body Meeting.
- d) All sums received by the Academy shall be regularly invested by the Treasurer as soon as possible and only the interest accruing from the General Fund Account shall be considered available for the general expenditure of the Academy.
- e) All securities and money shall be lodged for safe custody in any of the Nationalized Banks.
- f) The Executive Council shall authorize the Treasurer or Secretary or one of the Vice-Presidents to operate the accounts in the Bank.
- g) The Secretary and the Treasurer may be permitted to have some fixed amount of cash for incidental expenses.
- h) The Council is vested with powers to collect annual subscriptions from Universities, Institutions and National Laboratories and receive Grants for specific activities from Governments, University Grants Commission, Council of Scientific and Industrial Research, Department of Science and Technology and similar organizations and also receive donations from industrial establishments and individuals.
- i) The accounts of the Academy shall be audited annually by qualified auditors appointed for the purpose by the Council and any expenditure incurred in this connection shall be payable by the Academy.

**17. SUPPLY OF COPIES OF BYE-LAWS ETC:-**

The copies of bye-laws, Income and Expenditure Statements and Balance sheets will be supplied to members on requisition at the cost of Rupee.1/- per page of each document.

**18. FINE/ACTION TO BE TAKEN AGAINST MEMBERS WHO VIOLATES BYE-LAWS OR RULES OF THE ACADEMY:-**

Members found guilty of violation of all or any of the bye-laws of the Association or rules framed by the Executive Committee will be removed from the Academy by a resolution passed by the majority of the Executive Members of the Committee.

**19. DAY TO DAY TRANSACTION OF THE ACADEMY SHALL BE DONE BY THE COMMITTEE:-**

- a) The Executive Committee has the power to appoint staff for Executive work of the Academy and also to frame service rules for such staff.
- b) The Treasurer of the Academy is authorized to keep a sum, not exceeding the amount approved by the Executive Council for day-to-day transaction. The funds of the Academy will be deposited in any Nationalized Bank or scheduled bank as decided by the Executive Council in accordance with Rule No.13(D)- 4&5.

**20. GENERAL BODY MEETING:-**

**A. Annual General Body Meeting.**

- 1) The following Rules shall be applicable to all General Meetings of the Academy:
  - (i) Twenty Fellows shall constitute a quorum.
  - (ii) The President, or in his absence, one of the Vice-Presidents, shall take the Chair; in their absence any one Member of the Council present be elected to the Chair by the Members present.
- 2) The General Body Meeting shall normally be held in August each year and in such places as the Council may decide.

The business to be transacted at the Meeting shall be:

  - (i) Submission of the Annual report prepared by the Executive Council,
  - (ii) Presidential address reviewing the work of the Academy,
  - (iii) To transact other business of which notice has been given,
  - (iv) To elect the Officers and other Members of the Executive Council for the ensuing year.
  - (v) To elect Fellows from the nominations forwarded by the Executive Council.

## **B. Extra Ordinary General Body Meeting:-**

The following Rules shall be applicable to Extra-ordinary General Body Meetings:

- 1) Such meetings may be convened by a majority of the Executive Council, and shall be convened by the President, when called on to do so, by a requisition signed by not less than 25 Fellows, and stating the special business for which it is desirable that an Extraordinary General Body Meeting should be convened.
- 2) Notice of the day and hour of the Meeting, and of the special business to be transacted thereat, shall be given to Fellows not less than one month before the date of the Meeting, provided that if the business be very urgent it should be competent, to the Council to substitute any earlier notice than that of one month.
- 3) No other business than that included in the notice shall be transacted at such Meeting, nor shall any stranger be permitted to be present thereat.

## **C. Notice Of General Body Meeting:-**

Notice of every such General Body Meeting shall be given to all members 21 days before the Meeting. The notice shall contain the day, hour and place and object of the Meeting, and in case of any amendment of bye-law or object of the Association as contained in the memorandum intended for the proposal shall contain a copy of every such amendment.

## **21. SPECIAL RESOLUTION:-**

- a) Special Resolution is a Resolution passed by a majority of not less than 1/3<sup>rd</sup> of the members of the Academy entitled to vote as present in person at a General Body Meeting of which a notice or not less than 21 days specifying the intention as to be duly given.
- b) Provided that if all the Members entitled to vote at any given time such a Meeting to agree a resolution may be passed as Special Resolution by giving a notice not less than the period prescribed under this rules has been duly given.
  - (1) To amend the bye-laws of the Academy.
  - (2) To amend the object relating the memorandum of Association for the objects mentioned in Sec.12 of the Act.
  - (3) To change in the name of the Academy.
  - (4) To amalgamate the Academy.
  - (5) To divide the Academy into two or more branches of the Academy.
  - (6) To dissolve the Association.

## **22. EXHIBITION OF REGISTERS:-**

Records of the proceedings of the Academy, of its General Body Meetings and of the Meetings of the Executive Council will be available at the office for inspection to the Fellows of the Academy and at during the prescribed time, free of cost, by giving a requisition in writing to the Secretary of the Academy.

## **23. THE FUNDS OF THE ASSOCIATION :-**

The funds of the Association shall be invested in a Nationalized Bank or scheduled banks as decided by the Executive Council. Any one of the following officers is empowered to operate the accounts as decided by the Executive Council. i.e Treasurer or Secretary or one of the Vice-Presidents.

## **24. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING:-**

If required quorum is not present, the meeting shall be adjourned for Half an hour on the same day. No quorum is required for the adjourned meetings whereas the meeting, called on requisition from the Member shall stand dissolved if quorum is not present at the appointed time.

## **25. REMOVAL OF MEMBERS:-**

- a) If any of the Executive Council Members or Office Bearers fails to attend three consecutive Meetings without any written request, he will automatically cease to be a member of the Executive Council of the Academy.
- b) Any member who does not take any interest in the activities of the affairs of the Academy will liable to be removed from the Association and the decision of General Body shall be final.
- c) In such cases, aggrieved person shall have a right to appeal to the President and his decision will be final and binding by all the members.

## **26. DISSOLUTION:-**

The Association may pass a special resolution to determine that it shall be dissolved and there upon the Association shall be dissolved forth with. The Association shall stand dissolved as per procedures laid in Section (41) & (42) of the Tamil Nadu Societies Registration Act. 27 of 1975.

## **27. MISCELLANEOUS**

- a) There shall be branches of the Academy, in different places in Tamil Nadu where a minimum of 25 Fellows of the Academy are residing. The details of the administrative set-up of such branches and their activities and functions shall be approved by the Executive Council and the General Body of the Academy.
- b) When new Rules or the alteration or repeal of any existing Rules are recommended by the Executive Council, or proposed by 25 or more Fellows, the Council shall circulate them to the Fellows of the Academy and they will be adopted at the General Body Meeting only if three fourths of the Fellows present voted in favour of proposed changes in the existing Rules.
- c) All the income, earnings, moveable and immoveable properties of The Academy of Sciences Chennai shall be solely utilized and applied towards the promotion of its aims and objects only set forth in the memorandum of Academy and no profit shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly by way of dividends, bonus, profits or in any manner whatsoever to the present and past member of the Academy or to any person claiming through any or more of the present or past member.
- d) No member of Academy shall have any personal claim on any moveable or immoveable properties of the Academy or make any profit, whatsoever by virtue of his membership.
- e) For matter not mentioned in these bye-laws, the provisions of the Tamil Nadu Societies Registration Act, 1975 and Rule made there under will apply.

**List of Executive Council Members**  
**“THE ACADEMY OF SCIENCES CHENNAI”**

<b>S. No</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Designation</b>	<b>Occupation</b>	<b>Address</b>
1.	Dr. M. Anandakrishnan	President	Professor	No.8, 5 <sup>th</sup> Main Road, Kasturibai Nagar, Chennai-20.
2.	Dr. V. Devanathan	Vice - President	Professor	Plot No.247, IV Avenue, Indira Nagar, Chennai-20.
3.	Dr. P. Maruthamuthu	Secretary	Professor	No.1/3, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Street, Ramakrishna Nagar, Porur, Chennai-116.
4.	Dr. R. Asokamani	Treasurer	Professor	No.H4/6, Kaveri Apartments, Lattice Bridge Road, Indira Nagar, Chennai-20.
5.	Dr. N. Vasudevan	Committee Member	Professor	Plot No.247, IV Avenue, Indira Nagar, Chennai-20.
6.	Dr. Austin Suthanthiraraj	Committee Member	Professor	No.67, Bajanaikoil Street, Pallipet, Chennai-113.
7.	Dr. A. Stephen	Joint - Secretary	Asst. Professor	1A, Block-8, BHEL Flats, No.14, Perumal Koil I Street, Kottur, Chennai-85.



## **FORM V**

(See Rule 15 of the Tamil Nadu Societies Registration Rules 1978)

NOTICE OF SITUATION/CHANGE OF SITUATION OF THE REGISTERING  
OFFICE OF THE SOCIETY UNDER SUB SECTION (i) OF SECTION 13 OF THE  
TAMIL NADU SOCIETIES REGISTRATION ACT 1975 (Tamil Nadu Act 27 of 1975).

1. Name of the Association : **“THE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE  
CHENNAI”**
2. Date of Registration : 17<sup>th</sup> day of February 2014.
3. The Registration Number and  
year of Registration : 108/2014
4. Presented by : **Prof. P. MARUTHAMUTHU  
(Secretary)**

To

The Registrar of Societies,  
Chennai South,  
Chennai-15.

Sir,

**“THE ACADEMY OF SCIENCES CHENNAI”** has hereby  
given you notice under sub section (1) of section 13 of the Tamil Nadu  
Societies Registration Act 1975 (Tamil Nadu Act 27 of 1975) that the  
Registration Office of the Association is situated at **Department of  
Nuclear Physics, University of Madras, Guindy Campus,  
Chennai – 600 025.**

Dated the 17<sup>th</sup> day of February 2014.

**Signature**

**Prof. P. MARUTHAMUTHU  
(Secretary)**